Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 10:25 AM

To: Lee, Chris

Subject: FW: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability
FYI

From: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 10:23 AM

To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: RE: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability

Jim, | have not received the formal assignment yet but this is legal and enforceable.
Todd.

Todd Farris

Deputy City Attorney

Office of the City Attorney

841 N. Broadway Street, 10™ Floor
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Direct Dial--414-286-2669
Fax—414-286-3967
tfarris@milwaukee.gov

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 12:06 PM

To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Farris, Todd <tfarris@milwaukee.gov>; Lee, Chris <clee@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Ordinance for Review as to Legality and Enforceability

Good Afternoon,

I would ask that the attached ordinance, recommended for passage today by the Finance and

Personnel Committee, be reviewed for legality and enforceability.
Thanks,

Jim



